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State or Florld8 ' 
-M-E-M-o-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 12, 1997 

TO: Julia L. Jolwoa, ClllirmD () I. ;;­
FROM: Robert V. Eli-, Cbief, 8urau of Electric a Ou, Divilion of Lepl Services '\ 11 V 

RE: Doc:kel No. PIIIR IQ • PdiCion for expedited approv.t of ICitlement agreement with 
Lake Coaen. Ltd., by Florida PoMr Corpantloa 

This mancr wu IDOII reccady eonlillcred by tbe Commiaion at the Ausust 18, 1997, 
agenda conference. At lhe &eq • of a Ccllmnilliooiilr, the itlm wu deferred and the parties were 
direc:tcd to file supplemenlill brief's 011 lhe i.- of I) tbe "rep1atory out" clause contained in 
the power purdlae aareement ...t 2) lhe impact o( lhe New York State Public Service 
Commission. s decilion that it bad juritdictioa to interpret .nil clarify ill approval or negotiated 
purchase power ..,_,_ (lhe 0• •b decillion). Staff wu directed to brill& the maner back 
to qenda as soon as poaible. The lllpplaMmal brief's - filed 011 Aupst 29, 1997. Due to 
work load demands, the fact 1bat • ltave a _. .Uor attome)' polition, and the need to 
prepare a recommendation -m, ~Steel's Moti011 for Reconsideration in Docket No . 
970410-EI, staff requests permiuion to file a late rec:omn.ndation addreuin11 Florida Power 
Corporation's petition in this clock&t 011 Munday, September 15, 1997, for consideration at the 
September 23, 1997 qenda conr-. 
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